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April 21, 2011
VIA
U.S. Custom And 
Border Patrol

101 East Main Street

Norfolk, VA 23510

re: Case No. 2011-1401-000061-01; Mr. Marwan Wahid Seizure of Audi Q5 

VIN:WA1DKAFP0BA062740
Dear Ms. Jackson


Our firm has been retained to assist Mr. Marwan Wahid in recovering a vehicle seized by Customs and Border Patrol on April 7, 2011.  On behalf of Mr. Marwan Wahid and pursuant to 19 C.F.R. 171, I request expedited processing of this petition and immediate release of the vehicle.  Mr. Wahid is entitled to immediate release of the vehicle because he has sole ownership interest and sole right to possession.  See Encl. Copy of Bill of Sale and Title. 

On April 7, 2011, U.S. Customs and Border Protection seized an AUDI Q5 Automobile VIN:WA1DKAFP0BA062740.  The vehicle was seized subject to 19 U.S.C. 1595a(d) and 22 U.S.C. 401.  When I spoke to you, you explained that the exact facts underlying the serizure is misrepresentation of the true value of the vehicle.  The customs document stated an amount of $9800 while the true value is $47,465.00.  The true value of the vehicle is $47, 465.00.  The listed amount of $9800 was negligently submitted by agents of Atlantic Express, Inc.  See Atlantic Express agent Nikki Alijosius email of _____.

 In late February of this year Mr. Wahid hired Atlantic Express Inc. to ship by container the Audi Q5 vehicle from the United States to Beirut, Lebanon.  Atlantic Express assigned an agent by the name of Mohamed –unknown last name- to guide Mr. Wahid through the process.  Atlantic Express through Mohamed advised Mr. Wahid on the documents that must be provided and guidance on how to pack other good in the container.  Atlantic Express delivered a container to a warehouse facility at one of Mr. Wahid’s plants in Illinois.  The container was packed, the new Q5 Automobile loaded on to the container, and the documents requested by Atlantic Express provided to Atlantic Express.  The documents included a form that Mr. Wahid had to complete but which did not request a value for the vehicle.  Mr. Wahid did provide Atlantic Express a Title that clearly showed the vehicle to be a 2011 model year.

Atlantic Express represents itself as a professional shipping company.  See http://www.atlanticexpresscorp.com/ (as it appeared on April 21, 2011).  When Mr. Wahid hired Atlantic Express, he reasonably relied on their expertise and knowledge of the regulations governing the shipping of automobiles and goods.  In fact, he specifically hired them to guide him and ship the container.  


Instead of providing assistance, however, Atlantic Express’ agents without permission, direction, assistance or counsel from Mr. Wahid and with reckless disregard of their duties to Mr. Wahid and the laws of the United States to make truthful statements when completing official documents, misrepresented the value of the vehicle that resulted in its seizure.

Atlantic Express has acknowledged that they provided a false amount for the vehicle to Customs and Border Patrol.  See Alijosius emails______.  The excuse provided is that they did not have the Bill of Sale and, therefore, used the average price for all other vehicles that they normally ship.  While Atlantic Express now states that they asked Mr. Wahid for a Bill of Sale and the value of the automobile, I can categorically tell you that they did not.  There is no reason for Mr. Wahid to refuse to provide the Bill of Sale.  In any case, clearly a 2011 Audi Q5 does not cost less than $10,000.  Atlantic Express was asked to provide a letter explaining their conduct.  They have not.  Their agent, Ms. Alijosuis, admitted to filling out the paperwork and is the only person we can reach.  She refuses to provide contact information for a manager and demands that requests be made by email.  The so called Mohamed has disappeared.  Atlantic Express states that he has been in the hospital for the past month and cannot be reached.  We have sent numerous emails requesting the entire Wahid file and an explanation letter.  Alijosius responds in incomplete sentences and frustratingly tries to shift focus from the topic of the missing paperwork on the automobile to shipping of the container that no longer includes the Audi.  
Pursuant to the factors under Appendix A of 19 C.F.R. 171, Mr. Wahid is entitled to repossession of the Audi automobile without fines, fees, or penalties for the follow reasons:
1.  The misrepresentation was not Mr. Wahid’s.  He hired a professional shipping company licensed by the State of Illinois and other states and that represents itself as expert in the shipping and transportation field.
2. The Audi Q5 is not a dutiable article.  Accordingly, the United States would not have sustained any losses even if the false amount of the vehicle had gone unnoticed.

3. Mr. Wahid is an inexperienced shipper.  He paid extra money to rent a container so that he may protect his investment in the new Automobile while it transited to Lebanon and hired Atlantic Express specifically for that purpose.  He had no way of knowing that additional information was needed or that Atlantic Express provided false information to CBP
4. Under pargraph 2.d. of Appendix A, the Fines, Penalties, and Forfeitures officer should consider if the petitioner relied on bad advice from a CBP officer.  In this case, the petitioner relied on the advice of a licensed Company whose sole business is shipping.  It is inconceivable that a shipper or traveler could be held responsible for misrepresentations by a company that is licensed to assist shippers in negotiating the complexity of shipping goods overseas.
For the forgoing reasons, Mr. Marwan Wahid, requests the immediate release of his Audi automobile because he has sole right to ownership and possession.  Release of the vehicle is proper, fair, and lawful because the false information triggering the seizure was provided by Atlantic Express Inc. without his knowledge, counsel, encouragement, or consent.  

You may reach me on my cellular telephone at 760-521-7934 or by email at haytham@puckettfaraj.com








Sincerely,
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Puckett & Faraj




Enclosures:
1.  Copy of check stub made out to Atlantic Express
2. A copy of the contract with Atlantic Express
3. Copy of shipping document prepared by Mr. Wahid and provided to him by Atlantic Express

4. A copy of all emails sent to and from Nikki Alijoluis of Atlantic Express.
5. Statement from Mr. Marwan Wahid father that states
6. Copy of Atlantic Express’ website front page










� We have discovered that Atlantic Express is used to playing fast and loose with the numbers they represent to CPB from a statement by one of their agents that CPB has no right to seize the vehicle because there are no duties on exported automobiles.  Their guidance to Mr. Wahid is to sue CBP because the seizure of the vehicle is unlawful notwithstanding Atlantic Express’ violation of 18 U.S.C. 1001 in their submission of a false statements.
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